# HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

# **MINUTES**

#### Recreation Meeting – October 17, 2016 4:30 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

#### NEW MEMBER

The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee would like to welcome Mike Cormier as a new member. Mike has been helping out in many capacities with Village events over the years, from setup of games and food booths for Community Night to cooking hotdogs and sausages at the many events that the Recreation Committee has been involved in.

#### **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, and Mike Cormier.

Moved by: M. Cormier

Seconded by: J. Moore

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of July 5, 2015

A meeting was scheduled for August 29, 2016, however quorum was not met. J. Moore and P. Cormier from the Committee were in attendance with Mike Cormier sitting in as a special guest.

Resolved to accept the recommendations made from the August 29, 2016 meeting.

Moved by: P. Cormier

Seconded by: J. Moore

#### COMMUNITY HALL FREEZER

The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee would like to purchase a new 12 cubic ft. energy efficient freezer for the hall to replace the aging one that is there. No decision will be made until we see the Recreation budget first.

#### **RENTAL BIKES**

J. Moore mentioned that at a council meeting that Laura McCrae attended, an idea to have bikes to rent was brought forth. The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee did have bike racks made by P. Moule and they were positioned around the Village. Julie mentioned that Richards Landing has bike rentals also and we should find out from them what their waiver and rental fees involve. Julie and Mike said that they had a bike each to donate. Locks and chains would have to be purchased. Revenue from the bikes would go back into maintenance and service and any surplus could go to purchasing play equipment for the All Season Sports Surface and the Rink.

# BIKE RACK STORAGE

Paula informed everyone that Tanya Alexander has put some of the racks at the workshop, while the one by the Waterfront Centre will be stored under the eaves. There is not enough storage space at the workshop to accommodate all the racks. Mike said that if the racks were painted with Tremclad paint, that they could be stored outside without any damage.

# HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY- FEBRUARY 20, 2017

Festivities to start at noon. John Wells and Rod Woods will be contacted to see if they will run the games. The menu will be served by Julie, Mike and Paula and will include hotdogs, hot chocolate with marshmallows, coffee, nachos and cheese and homemade baking (beaver tails or squares). The St. Joseph Island Snowmobile Club will be asked to provide the children with rides. We will only make half the hot chocolate that we made last year, since a lot was discarded and Julie will provide the serving container. Mike Garside from Garside Gardens will be asked to donate the coffee again. We will have to find out how many games will be run and will use this to determine how many prizes need to be purchased.

## COMMUNITY POTLUCK "SOUTHERN COMFORT" OCTOBER 29, 2016

Setup will take place on the Friday before at 4:30. Mike will contact his music group to see who would like play music that day.

## ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 4:30 p.m. on November 7, 2016 Moved by: J. Moore Seconded by: P. Cormier

Carried